

From: Jeff French

To: Doug Young

Date: June 21, 2001

Subject:

Request for Info - File # 0233-EX-ST-2001- Reply

---

Message:

Our response is as follows:

1)The emmision designator is 28M0D7W

2)The maximum ERP the system is capable of transmitting at is 62dB or 1584.89 watts. Due to the short distance of this trial link, we plan to operate the link at power levels considerably lower than the maximum (approx. 39dB).

3)We will be using highly directional antennas that meet the class A requirements combined with a low transmitter output power. The link distance is extremely short(one end of the building roof to the other end). We will also be subject to prior coordination/notification requirements under applicable sections of Part 74, 78, and 101 of the Commission's rules.

Regards,

Jeff French

Applications Engineer

Centerpoint Broadband Technologies Inc.